INSTITUTE OF PARASITOLOGY

PosTAL ADDRESS:

MACDONALD CoLLeGE P.O..
‘ ‘ QuE., CANADA.

Mc GILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

Col. W. Bovey,

Department Extra-mural Relations,
MeGill University,

MONTREAL.

Dear Col. Bovey:

I asked the Canadian Broadcasting Commission
to broadcast the enclosed message to the North. They
refused as they were restricting their messages to
short personal affairs. Do you think anything could
be done about it with C X A C in Montreal? I am very
anxious that it should be sent as it will affect the
amount of material we shall receive. Moreover, a number

to have it sent, and

I do not want them to think we have let them down.

0
t

Any help you can give will be appreciated.

Yours sincerely,
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